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EXV.

Ottawa, February 23rd, 1932.

Sir:-

With reference to your letter of the 20th instant,

I beg to say that a cheque for $15.00 has been forwarded to

Mrs. C.A. MacPhail in payment for rent of tasket warehouse to

February 29th, 1932. Kindly inform Mrs. MacPhail that the

Department will not require the warehouse after the end of

the present month.

It is possible that you may have a few odd Caskets

on hand after you have completed shipment to theIgriculture

Department. If so, please hold them at your office until you

can communicate with the Department, and receive instructions

as to their disposed. We do not want to pay further ware-

house rent.

Kindly forward to the Department a statement show-

ing the buskets on hand as per your statement of November 18th,

1930, namely, - 10 peck beskets, 1417 - 2/3 bus. baskets, and

13 - 3 peck beskets. You should show the purposes from that

date, the sales, the simples Siepped to the Department, and

the shipments to theIgriculture Department. The statement

should be made up so that it can be ready checked.. The

receipt from theIgriculture Department should be attached.

In connection with this matter, I have to again

call your attention to the necessity of forwarding to the

Department the $104.38, which is due on besket soles.

Your obedient servant,

1

A.F. Mackenzie,

Secretary.

N.H. MacPhail, Esq..

verschieden und aller

Perth, N.B.
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